CRYSTAL LAKE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 2, 2011
HELD AT THE CRYSTAL LAKE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Haydéh30 p.m. On roll call, members Batastini,
Esposito, Gavle, Goss, Greenman, Jouron, LembKlez&tek, and Hayden were present.

Michelle Rentzsch, Director of Planning and EcoroDeévelopment, Latika Bhide and Elizabeth
Maxwell, both Planners, and Abby Wilgreen, Assistaity Engineer, were present from Staff.

Mr. Hayden stated that this meeting is being teskedinow as well as being recorded for future plelyba
on the City’s cable station.

APPROVE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 16, 2011 PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION MEETING

Mr. Skluzacek moved to approve the minutes fromRéleruary 16, 2011 Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting as presented. Mr. Goss secdhdadotion. On roll call, members Esposito,
Gavle, Goss, Greenman, Jouron, Lembke, and Sklkzexted aye. Members Batastini and Hayden
abstained. Motion passed.

2011-07 LEAPS AND BOUNDS — 764 Tek D~ PUBLIC HEARING
Use Variation and Parking Variation to allow a DagcUse in the M Manufacturing zoning district.

Ms. Maxwell said the petitioner has withdrawn thquest.

2011-08 SHELL — CIRCLE K — 280 N. Route 3+ PUBLIC HEARING
Special Use Permit Amendment to allow changesgnagje from Shell to Circle K and electronic
pricing signage.

Mr. Hayden stated that the sign has been postedsakdl the surrounding property owners have been
notified and the Certificate of Publication is Iretfile. Mr. Hayden waived the reading of the lega
notice without objection.

Auna Foote with Corporate Identification Solutiomas present to represent the petition. Ms. Faaite s
they are requesting signage changes due to a clratigeerevenue split between Shell and Circle K.
She described the changes to the signs and buslding

There was no one else in the public who wishegbéalk on this petition. The public portion of the
hearing was closed at this time.



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MARCH 2, 2011
PAGE 2

Mr. Goss said he has a problem with the heighbefaole sign and the amount of branding that isgei
done to this location. He said it is a lot morathvhat is permitted by our ordinances. Ms. Featé they
will agree to remove some of the signage at theveah and passed around a revised plan. Mr. G&ssla
if staff has had an opportunity to review this mmh@tion. Ms. Foote said she just received it eaifi the
day. Mr. Goss said that will not reduce the signsignificantly.

Mr. Skluzacek asked if the petitioner had any comeavith condition #3 regarding elimination of the
striping, etc. Ms. Foote said it is confusing. . Bkluzacek said it will reduce the amount of sggaMs.
Foote said the fascia of the building will be whi®he said she can ask the people at Circleleif will
allow any changes but they want to move forwardhuhis.

Mrs. Lembke agreed that there is too much signaddtee sign is too tall. Mr. Esposito said thieres to
be a bit too much. He also has a problem witth#ight of the pole sign. Ms. Foote said it wouddviery
costly to replace the sign.

Mr. Greenman said he doesn’t feel right tellingpleétioner what is the right amount of signagbeyneed
to go back to the client and explain what is alldwethe City. He said the City wants businessdset
successful but they want to create a look for @hlstke. This business is already at this locasiod is
established therefore he is struggling with appro¥avhat is being presented.

Mr. Gavle suggested that the petitioner talk witiffsso they can get closer to what is allowed.. Msote
said she thought they could negotiate the amousigofige now.

Mr. Jouron said he doesn'’t like the pole sign andid prefer a monument sign. He added that tiseioi
much signage for this location. Ms. Foote said ttasn’'t been an issue in other towns.

Mr. Batastini agreed with the other Commissionéts.said the stripes make it look like a large hdzadl.
He added that if this were on an interstate anddaiie middle of nowhere and needed to be fourddwd
agree with the amount of colors and signs, butighistown at a very busy intersection. Thisas meeded
here. Mr. Batastini said he would like the heighthe sign lowered. He does agree that an etesigh
would be beneficial but this project needs to leetbdown. He added the Walgreens across Routas3. h
very nice monument sign.

Mr. Hayden said the Commissioners rely on staféteew the information presented by the petiticanat
give them a report and recommendations. They dmnitlly negotiate at this level that is usuallpelat
City Council if needed. Mr. Hayden said he woulg@gort the petitioner working with staff to redube
amount of signage for this request. Mr. Goss #adoetition could be continued to the next meeting
March 16 or the following meeting on April 6. M&oote said the March T'8neeting would work.

Ms. Maxwell passed around photos of the existimgl€iK/Shell on Routes 176 and 14 which shows the
amount of signage at that site including the Steatlopy, Circle K striping on the convenience stord
signage on the gas pumps. She understands thempativants to move forward quickly with this regt



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MARCH 2, 2011
PAGE 3

and suggested that a condition be added that thi®per work with staff to revise the signage aeduce it
to a specific number.

Mr. Batastini appreciates what the petitioner biadmyt stated the free standing sign on Routesahdd 4
is better and that is also a high profile intersect

Mr. Goss moved to continue the Special Use PermiéAdment for Shell / Circle K located at 280 N. #ou
31 to the March 16, 2011 Planning and Zoning Commimmsmeeting. Mr. Jouron seconded the motion. On
roll call, all members voted aye. Motion passed.

2011-11 STEWART — 7910 Northwest Hwy (Ridgefield Rl & Rt 14) — PUBLIC MEETING
Conceptual Review for a gasoline service statiadh wiconvenience store.

Mr. Hayden stated this is a conceptual review dismn.

Ms. Bhide stated that the petitioner had undergumgery and was not able to attend this meeting. H
request was that the Commissioners discuss thpopeal use so staff could relay the comments to him.

Mr. Batastini said he is not a big fan of thistastlocation. That intersection is goofy and thare a lot
of ins and outs there. He is not sure he wouldtwas use there. Mr. Batastini added that the
watershed can be handled; there are two gas Statearby already. He would prefer to see a busines
use there and not a gas station.

Mr. Jouron agreed. He would not like a gas statiaihat location.

Mr. Gavle asked if the developer would be obligdatedxtend the water and sewer to the furthesttpoin
of the property on both Route 14 and RidgefielddRode said that would be beneficial to the area to
have that extended. Mr. Gavle added that thesdag amount of storm water issues in the areahend
is concerned that this will increase the run offttat area.

Mr. Greenman agreed and is not in favor of thishese. He is also concerned with the traffic atth
area already.

Mr. Esposito said there are already two gas stafiest a short drive south to Route 176 and onehas
convenient store and the other has a McDonaldg. oflty difference with this plan is it has truck
fueling which belongs on an interstate road. Mipd@sito said this is not a good use for the prgpert

Mrs. Lembke agreed it should not be in this locatidr. Skluzacek said he is concerned with the
Watershed.

Mr. Goss stated that Chem Tool had a leak a fewsyago and it was in the lake within hours. He



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MARCH 2, 2011
PAGE 4

doesn’t want this in the watershed. Mr. Goss kaievon't support this.

Mr. Jouron asked if there are special things thatlze used to protect the watershed. Ms. Wilgsagh
yes. Mr. Batastini said there were extra things tere going to be done when Murphy’s Oil wanted t
have a gas station in the Super WalMart parkingilote it was near Cary’'s well.

Mr. Hayden agreed. He is concerned with the traciddoesn’t believe there is enough truck traffic
there. This intersection is already dangerous. Hyden added that he is concerned if they have a
regular car wash that there will be cars drippindRmute 14 and create an icy condition.

Ms. Bhide thanked the Commissioners for the command they will be forwarded to the petitioner.
REPORT FROM PLANNING

- Advance Auto Parts — 6130 Northwest Hwy - FindDPAmendment, Variations
- Metra Ridgefield Station — Ridgefield Road - Rrehary PUD

Ms. Rentzsch reviewed the items that are schedatetie next PZC meeting.

COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSION
There were no comments from the Commissioners.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.



